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SEM Applications, Inc.

" PO Box 583
Oregon, Missouri 64473
Tel: (816) 399-5004

Applications nc Email: emssupport@semapplications.com
Web site: http://www.semapplications.com

Supplier Memorandum

To: Jackson County Purchasing Department

From: SEM Applications, Inc.

Date: 1/22/2026

Subject: Sole Source Confirmation — EMS (Guardian and Fiduciary Management
Software)

SEM Applications, Inc. hereby certifies that it is the sole authorized local provider of the
EMS software.

EMS is a proprietary software application developed, owned, licensed, and supported
exclusively by SEM Applications, Inc. SEM Applications, Inc. is the only entity
authorized to:

e License EMS and its associated modules

e Provide maintenance, updates, and enhancements

o Deliver technical support and training

e Configure and modify the system

o Ensure ongoing security, regulatory, and contractual compliance

There are no resellers, distributors, or third-party vendors authorized to provide EMS or
related support services. Any alternative would require selection and implementation of a
completely different system.

Accordingly, SEM Applications, Inc. is the sole source and only authorized local vendor
capable of providing EMS to Jackson County.

If additional information is required, please contact Wendy Dougan at
wdougan@semapplications.com

Sincerely,

Stanley E. Meng
President

SEM Applications, Inc.
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